MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: October 21, 2024
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf
of Milwaukee County for the period from September 28, 2024 through October 18, 2024.

General Claims

Claimant Date Claim Re Dept. Involved

ASHLEI WILLIAMS 10/15/2024 MILW. CO. ET. AL.

BARBARA DARENPORT 10/14/2024  SHERIFF

BARBARA DARENPORT 10/2/2024 SHERIFF

BARBARA DAVENPORT 10/14/2024  SHERIFF

DAVID HALL 10/10/2024  SHERIFF

ERIE INSURANCE 9/30/2024 PUBLIC WORKS NON-DEPT
JAMES RAINEY 10/8/2024 SHERIFF

LONNIE JONES JR 10/7/2024 SHERIFF

PAUL FRICANO 9/30/2024 COMBINED COURT RELATED OPER
RACHEL DILLON 10/4/2024 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE

SA'AD JABER & PROGRESSIVE
UNIVERSAL INSURANCE

COMPANY 10/7/2024 SHERIFF
TAYLOR RIVERS 10/14/2024  SHERIFF
TIMOTHY STARK 10/14/2024  DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE

MILWAUKEE COUNTY COURTHOUSE « 901 NORTH 9TH STREET, ROOM 105, MILWAUKEE, W1 53233
EMAIL: COUNTYCLERK@MILWAUKEECOUNTYWI.GOV « WEB: COUNTY.MILWAUKEE.GOV/COUNTYCLERK « PHONE: (414) 278-4067



